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September 24, 2018
Via electronic submission and Federal Express

Mr. Scott Harris

Clerk of Court

Supreme Court of the United States
One First Street NE

Washington, DC 20543

Re:  No. 18-260, County of Maui v. Hawai ‘i Wildlife Fund, et al.

Dear Mr. Harris:

I am counsel for respondents Hawai‘i Wildlife Fund, Sierra Club-Maui Group, Surfrider
Foundation and West Maui Preservation Association in the above-referenced case. On August
30, 2018, a certiorari petition was docketed in this case. Unless extended by the Court,
respondents’ brief in opposition would be due on October 1, 2018. For the reasons that follow,
and pursuant to Rule 30.4, I respectfully request an extension of 30 days, to and including
October 31, 2018, for the filing of a brief in opposition.

We understand that several amicus briefs in support of the petition for certiorari will be
filed. An extension is necessary to allow me to file a response that adequately addresses the
points raised in the amicus briefs.

For these reasons, I ask that a 30-day extension be granted. Thank you for your attention
to this matter.

Sincerely,

O 2V

David L. Henkin
Counsel for Respondents

cc: Michael R. Shebelskie, Counsel of Record for Petitioner (via Federal Express & Electronic
Mail)
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